Dated: February 25, 2025.

### Melanie O'Brien,

Manager, National NAGPRA Program. [FR Doc. 2025–04618 Filed 3–18–25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

#### DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

### **National Park Service**

[NPS-WASO-NAGPRA-NPS0039524; PPWOCRADN0-PCU00RP14.R50000]

## Notice of Intended Repatriation: Culver-Stockton College, Canton, MO

**AGENCY:** National Park Service, Interior. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), the Culver-Stockton College intends to repatriate certain cultural items that meet the definition of sacred objects/objects of cultural patrimony and that have a cultural affiliation with the Indian Tribes or Native Hawaiian organizations in this notice.

**DATES:** Repatriation of the cultural items in this notice may occur on or after April 18, 2025.

ADDRESSES: C. Patrick Hotle, Culver-Stockton College, NO 1 College Hill, Canton, MO 63435, telephone (217) 592–2300, email photle@culver.edu.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This notice is published as part of the National Park Service's administrative responsibilities under NAGPRA. The determinations in this notice are the sole responsibility of Culver-Stockton College and additional information on the determinations in this notice, including the results of consultation, can be found in the summary or related records. The National Park Service is not responsible for the determinations in this notice.

## **Abstract of Information Available**

A total of six cultural items have been requested for repatriation. The six sacred objects/objects of cultural patrimony are four pipes, a ceremonial axe and a boatstone. No. 782, Box E is a steatite boatstone engraved and drilled measuring 4" by 5/8" from Union County, GA. No. 740, Box E is a white marble ceremonial axe measuring 141/4" by 6" from Bartow County, GA. No. 785, Box E is a steatite bear effigy pipe measuring 1½" by 1¼" from Lumpkin, County, GA. No. 1107, Box E is a steatite human effigy pipe measuring 71/4" by 1/2"1 from Bartow County, GA. No. 1113, Box G is a steatite fish effigy pipe measuring 12" by 3½" from Gibson County, Tennessee.

No. 755, Box H is a sandstone bird effigy pipe measuring 11½" by 3¼" from an unknown location in Tennessee. All of these objects came to the college through the Paul Cory collection given in 1975. Nothing is known about these objects but what is written on the objects themselves. There has been no potentially hazardous substances used to treat these objects.

### **Determinations**

The Culver-Stockton College has determined that:

- The six sacred objects/objects of cultural patrimony described in this notice are, according to the Native American traditional knowledge of an Indian Tribe or Native Hawaiian organization, specific ceremonial objects needed by a traditional Native American religious leader for present-day adherents to practice traditional Native American religion, and have ongoing historical, traditional, or cultural importance central to the Native American group, including any constituent sub-group (such as a band, clan, lineage, ceremonial society, or other subdivision).
- There is a reasonable connection between the cultural items described in this notice and The Muscogee (Creek) Nation.

## **Requests for Repatriation**

Additional, written requests for repatriation of the cultural items in this notice must be sent to the authorized representative identified in this notice under ADDRESSES. Requests for repatriation may be submitted by any lineal descendant, Indian Tribe, or Native Hawaiian organization not identified in this notice who shows, by a preponderance of the evidence, that the requestor is a lineal descendant or a culturally affiliated Indian Tribe or Native Hawaiian organization.

Repatriation of the cultural items in this notice to a requestor may occur on or after April 18, 2025. If competing requests for repatriation are received, the Culver-Stockton College must determine the most appropriate requestor prior to repatriation. Requests for joint repatriation of the cultural items are considered a single request and not competing requests. The Culver-Stockton College is responsible for sending a copy of this notice to the Indian Tribes and Native Hawaiian organizations identified in this notice and to any other consulting parties.

Authority: Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act, 25 U.S.C. 3004 and the implementing regulations, 43 CFR 10.9. Dated: February 11, 2025.

#### Melanie O'Brien,

Manager, National NAGPRA Program. [FR Doc. 2025–04459 Filed 3–18–25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-704-705 and 731-TA-1664-1666 (Final)]

# Paper Plates From China, Thailand, and Vietnam

#### **Determinations**

On the basis of the record <sup>1</sup> developed in the subject investigations, the United States International Trade Commission ("Commission") determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 ("the Act"), that an industry in the United States is materially injured by reason of imports of paper plates from China, Thailand, and Vietnam, provided for in subheading 4823.69.00 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, that have been found by the U.S. Department of Commerce ("Commerce") to be sold in the United States at less than fair value ("LTFV"), and that have been found to be subsidized by the governments of China and Vietnam.23

## Background

The Commission instituted these investigations effective January 25, 2024, following receipt of petitions filed with the Commission and Commerce by the American Paper Plate Coalition, which is comprised of AJM Packaging Corporation, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan, Aspen Products, Inc., Kansas City, Missouri, Dart Container Corporation, Mason, Michigan, Hoffmaster Group, Inc., Oshkosh, Wisconsin, Huhtamaki Americas, Inc., De Soto, Kansas, and Unique Industries, Inc., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. The final phase of the investigations was scheduled by the Commission following notification of preliminary

 $<sup>^1\,\</sup>rm The~record$  is defined in § 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> 90 FR 8271; 90 FR 8262; 90 FR 8265; 90 FR 8281; 90 FR 8258 (January 28, 2025).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> The Commission also finds that imports subject to Commerce's affirmative critical circumstances determinations are likely to undermine seriously the remedial effect of the countervailing and antidumping duty orders on paper plates from China (Commissioner David S. Johanson dissenting), and are not likely to undermine seriously the remedial effect of the antidumping duty order on paper plates from Thailand or the countervailing and antidumping duty orders on paper plates from Vietnam (Commissioner Jason E. Kearns dissenting on Vietnam).

determinations by Commerce that imports of paper plates from China and Vietnam were subsidized within the meaning of section 703(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1671b(b)) and imports of paper plates from China, Thailand, and Vietnam were sold at LTFV within the meaning of 733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of the scheduling of the final phase of the Commission's investigations and of a public hearing to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the Federal Register on September 18, 2024 (89 FR 76508). Since one interested party requested cancellation of the hearing after no other parties submitted a request to appear at the hearing, the public hearing in connection with the investigations, originally scheduled for January 23, 2025, was cancelled (90 FR 8142, January 24, 2025).

The Commission made these determinations pursuant to §§ 705(b) and 735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1671d(b)). It completed and filed its determinations in these investigations on March 13, 2025. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 5595 (March 2025), entitled *Paper Plates from China, Thailand, and Vietnam:*Investigation Nos. 701–TA–704–705 and 731–TA–1664–1666 (Final).

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 14, 2025.

## Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2025–04554 Filed 3–18–25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

# INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1442]

Certain Glow Fish Tape Systems, Safety Helmet Systems, and Components Thereof; Notice of Institution of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on February 11, 2025, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of Klein Tools, Inc., of Lincolnshire, IL. The complaint was supplemented on March 3, 2025. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges

violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain glow fish tape systems, safety helmet systems, and components thereof by reason of the infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 11,452,327 ("the '327 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 11,713,209 ("the '209 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 12,187,573 ("the '573 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal Statute. The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS, please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Susan Orndoff, The Office of the Secretary, Docket Services Division, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802.

### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2025).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on March 13, 2025, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 3–8, 10, 11, and 13–17 of the '327

patent; 6, 8, 9, 11, and 14–17 of the '209 patent; and 1, 2, 4, 6–8, 10, and 14–17 of the '573 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337:

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the plain language description of the accused products or category of accused products, which defines the scope of the investigation, is "glow fish tape systems, safety helmet systems—the latter of which include safety helmets and hard hats with an outer shell including a brim and front and rear receptacles, and accessory devices that are releasably mountable onto at least a portion of each of the front and rear receptacles—and components thereof";

(3) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is: Klein Tools, Inc., 450 Bond Street, Lincolnshire, IL 60069.

(b) The respondent is the following entity alleged to be in violation of section 337, and is the party upon which the complaint is to be served: Milwaukee Electric Tool Corporation, 13135 West Lisbon Road, Brookfield, WI 53005.

(4) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import Investigations will not participate as a party in this investigation. Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondent in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is

Failure of the respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to